
 

Inter-Departmental Communication 

DATE: February 14, 2011 

TO: Terry Riley, Chair; Transportation & Infrastructure Committee 

FROM: Phillip Yelder, Director; Human Relations Department 

DEPT.: Public Works 

SUBJECT: DOCKET MEMO #110100 

CONTRACTOR:    Standard Parking  

ADDRESS:     911 Main St. Suite 700  

      Kansas City, MO 64105  

CONTRACT:     Parking Facilities Operator  

CONTRACT AMOUNT:   $245,210.64 

MBE GOAL:     18% 

WBE GOAL:     10% 

TOTAL MBE ACHIEVED:   18% 

TOTAL WBE ACHIEVED:   10% 

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EXPIRATION DATE:  06/23/2012 

 

MBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S): 

NAME:     ICG, Inc.  

ADDRESS:     P.O. Box 7609  

     Shawnee Mission, KS 66207  

SCOPE OF WORK:    Janitorial, Customer Service, Sweeping 

DOLLAR AMOUNT:    $44,138.00    

OWNERSHIP:     Rasool Ahmed 

STRUCTURE:     Black Male  Code 15 
 

 

MBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S): 

NAME:     Crowd Systems, Inc.  

ADDRESS:     4050 Pennsylvania  

     Kansas City, MO 64111  

SCOPE OF WORK:    Parking Attendant Services  

DOLLAR AMOUNT:    $24,522.00    

OWNERSHIP:     Jane Kincaid  

STRUCTURE:     Caucasian Female  Code 27 
 


